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LOCATION AND PROPERTY NAME
address: 201-213 SE 12th Ave historic name: Kuehle, H, Investment Property

Portland, Multnomah County (97214) current/other names: Gottsacker Brothers Grocery Store, Hippo Hardware
assoc addresses: 1124 SE Ash St block/lot/tax lot: 239 / 7&8 / 1N1E35CD 7900
location descr: twnshp/rng/sect/qtr sect: 1N 1E 35 

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS
resource type: Building height (stories): 2.5 total elig resources: 1 total inelig resources:
elig evaluation: eligible/significant NR Status: Individually Listed
prim constr date: 1909 second date: date indiv listed: 03/08/1989

primary orig use: COMMERCIAL: General orig use comments:
second orig use: Multiple Dwelling
primary style: Commercial (Type) prim style comments:
secondary style: Craftsman sec style comments:
primary siding: Horizontal Board siding comments:

Round edge drop sidingsecondary siding: Wood:Other/Undefined
plan type: 2-Part Block architect:

builder:

comments/notes:
10/9/2014: Land use application to replace all existing (non-historic) windows with Marvin Double hung windows. Approved 1/6/2015 JES

GROUPINGS / ASSOCIATIONS
Survey/Grouping Included In: Type of Grouping Date Listed Date Compiled
   Buckman Neighborhood RLS 2010 Survey & Inventory Project 2010
   North Buckman Historic District Potential Historic District 07/10/2013 2013
   Portland Oregon's Eastside Historic and Architectural Resources,
1850-1938 MPD MPS 01/27/1989 1988

SHPO INFORMATION FOR THIS PROPERTY
NR date listed: 03/08/1989
ILS survey date: 
RLS survey
date: 04/01/2010

106 Project(s): None
Special Assess
Project(s): None

Federal Tax
Project(s): None

ARCHITECTURAL / PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
(Includes expanded description of the building/property, setting, significant landscape features, outbuildings and alterations)

This two-and-one-half story building at 201-213 SE 12th facing east on the northwest corner of SE 12th and SE Ash is a Streetcar Era Commercial building constructed
in 1909 in the Craftsman style. The second and attic floors contain residential apartments. The three commercial bays on the east facade are primarily glass storefronts
with angled recessed entries and a band of square transom windows above in line with the building façade. From south to north, the ground floor consists of: (213) a
commercial bay with deeply recessed paneled entry door with transom above, and solid pane angled windows and single mullioned windows along the building façade
on either side of the door; (211) a modern paneled entry door with fanlight and transom above leading to apartments upstairs; (207) a shallower recessed pair of glazed
doors with bottom panels and with transom above and angled mullioned windows and two mullioned windows along the storefront on either side, and (201) a deeply
recessed pair of glazed entry doors with bottom panels and transom above with solid windows along the angles and the wide solid glazed windows along the façade.
The glazing for 201 wraps around the north corner of the building on the SE Ash Street frontage, including one large pane of glass with three transoms above. Two
additional clerestory windows and an entry door to the rear of 201 are on the north façade. A second rear access door was boarded up on this side. Beneath the
storefront glazing are paneled kickplates. The sidewalk gently slopes up going north, requiring two steps at the entry to 213 and 211, one step at 207 and a gentle
ramp at 201. The 2nd floor streetside façades are nearly symmetrical with projecting polygonal slanted bay windows near the corners, two each on SE 12th and two on
SE Ash Street. Second floor windows are vinyl sash, sometimes grouped in pairs. The roof is asphalt shingle, hipped with a north-south ridge and includes large hipped
dormers at the center of each slope. The primary roof and dormers have deep eaves with brackets. The building is clad with round-edge drop siding with fluted pilaster
corner boards and is painted in a multi-color scheme. At the south end of the building, a concrete outdoor patio with simple shed roof supported by posts and access
ramp was constructed in 2007. This building was listed on the National Register in 1989, historically known as the Gottsacker Brothers Grocery Store.

HISTORY
(Chronological, descriptive history of the property from its construction through at least the historic period - preferably to the present)
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